State of Florida —

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 26, 2000

TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons |
FROM: D. Tyler Van Leuven, Staff Attorney  ©
RE: Docket No. 001049-WU - Application for original water certificate in Charlotte County

by Little Gasparilla Water Ultility, Inc.

VIA FACSIMILE

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and Little Gasparailla Water
Utility, Inc. has been scheduled at the following time and place:

11:00 a.m., Wednesday, September 27, 2000
Room 390, Gerald L. Gunter Building
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The meeting will be between Staff and Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc. to discuss the
utility's application and service area. Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons
are welcome to attend. To participate by telephone, please call (850) 410-0965 or Suncom 210-0965
at 11:00 a.m. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Tyler Van Leuven at (850)
413-6185.

DTV/Iw
ce; Division of Regulatory Oversight (Messer, Johnson, Redemann)
Division of Records & Reporting

Office of Public Counsel
Charotte County, Zoning Division

iNinf-mtg.dtv

—-”—”-.rlg..:— \ LINADE D _NATE

| 2169 SEP26 8





